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Carol DeSoto

From: applications@charlescountymd.gov on behalf of Charles County Government 
<applications@charlescountymd.gov>

Sent: Saturday, January 1, 2022 7:41 PM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Required Face Coverings to Reduce the Spread of COVID-19
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information (301) 645-0555 

Name 
Jennifer Garcia-Gallo  

Address 
8279 Knighthood Pl 
White Plains, MD 20695 

Phone 
7326191346  

Email 
jennifercgarcia@yahoo.com 

Are you: 
Against Topic 

Comment 
Masks do not work. Follow the science, we’ll all you have to do is look at a box of the standard masks residents use. The box clearly 
states, there is no protection in the mask. Furthermore scientific evidence is multiple studies show that masks do not prevent 
contamination. Do not force residents to do something that clearly do not work. If some residents want to wear a mask, go ahead 
and do it, it’s their right! But don’t force me and take away my right to not use something that is not helping at all. If this mask 
mandate is passed, we will cross the bridge and spend our money in a different county. Small business and big businesses will suffer. 
https://www.rcreader.com/commentary/masks-dont-work-covid-a-review-of-science-relevant-to-covide-19-social-policy  
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Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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